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Message

From: John Breeden GRO i
Sent: 06/11/2014 21:57:53

To: Robert Findlayi GRO
cC: Craig Tuthill § GRO i
Subject: FW: Glenmoriston Letters

Attachments: Letters from Holt.pdf; image001.jpg; image010.png; image002.jpg; image003.png; image004.jpg; image005.jpg;
image006.jpg; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png

Robert,

Please find attached a couple of letters regarding the above case you are dealing with one from the SPMR to yourself
the second from the SPMR daughter to Robert Daily — | guess you are aware of both?

As discussed yesterday there is no need for Angela to be aware of this case but because Horizon is cited this should be
registerad via the normal process — it looks like it have been raised by the Security team on a ¢all about Horizon,

{ know we discussed this case at length yesterday and if you need to discuss further please give me 3 call.
Thanks
John

John Breeden
Agents Contracts Deployment Manager North

i GRO :
i GRO a

From: Craig Tuthill

Sent: 06 November 2014 09:49
To: John Breeden

Subject: Fw: Glenmoriston Letters

John L don't know why Angela would be involved as this would be bau | think - just so you know Rod asked for her to
know, Craig

Sent from BlackBerry. Craig Tuthill

Head of Network Services

Mobile:
Mobex:? GRO

From: Anne Allaker

Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 09:40 AM
To: Craig Tuthill

Subject: FW: Glenmoriston Letters

Hi Craig,
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You weren't copied into this.
ft’s the branch mentioned on yesterday’s Conference Call that Rodrie asked to be copied to Angela.

Robert Findlay is dealing with this by the looks of the letter attached.

Anne

Anne Allaker I Branch Support Programme

SR

GRO

anne.allakei GRO i

From: Dave Posnett

Sent: 06 November 2014 07:15
To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd
Cc: Anne Allaker

Subject: Glenmoriston Letters

Angela,

[ referred to this branch on the Horizon call this week and it was suggested you should be made aware (letter associated).
It concerns the SPMRs father communicating with the Contract Advisor and issues regarding the provision of Horizon
information.

Robert Daily is the Investigator in this case.

Regards,

Dave Posnett I Accredited Financial Investigator

; GRO E
Telephones GRO i

Mobile} GRO

Fax: i GRO i

dave.posnet GRQ !

daveposnet! GRO i

From: Robert Daily

Sent: 29 October 2014 13:02
To: Dave Posnett

Subject: Glenmoriston Letters
Dave

As requested by Helen. Sorry for the delay I got caught up.
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Regards
Robert

Robert Daily I Security Manager

Post Office Ltd| GRO

o GRO

Mobi
robert.daily( G R 0

robert.daily(
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